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TO:  Mayor & City Council 
FROM:  Mike Greene – City Administrator 
DATE:  May 19, 2025 
RE: City-Wide Garage Sale 
 
Background Brief: Each year, the City sets a city-wide garage sale date(s) and waives the associated fees 
to spur participation and consolidate the summer garage sale season.  
 
The City would typically hold the city-wide garage sale after the last day of school. Southfield Public 
Schools' year appears to end on June 13, 2025, per their Master Calendar.  
 
However, Father’s Day is Sunday, June 15, 2025. Based on the 2024 City-Wide Garage Sale (which was 
pushed a week due to Father’s Day), we would look to have the event scheduled for June 21 & 22, 2025, 
as not to interfere with residents' plans for the holiday. 
 
Previous Action: N/A 
 
Economic Impact: Minor loss of revenue collection due to waiving garage sale fees.  $5 for 2 signs and $7 
for 3 signs. Indirect positive community benefits via the potential of increased traffic throughout the City. 
 
Recommendation: It is my recommendation to set the city-wide garage sale dates as June 21 & 22, 2025.      
 
Recommended Motion:  
Moved by Council Member     seconded by Council Member        
to set the City-Wide Garage Sale for June 21 & 22, 2025, and waive any associated garage sale fee for those 
dates only.        
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